

Süleyman Barış Eser

Istanbul, Turkey
+90 (545) 722 66 73
suleymanbariseser@gmail.com, [Website](#), [LinkedIn](#), [Github](#), [Medium](#)

Innovative and challenger Software Developer with 3+ years professional experience building and maintaining responsive and optimized applications in start-up environments. Not afraid to take responsibilities to build successful and source of pride products.

Technical Skills

Web development: Javascript, Typescript, HTML, CSS, React, React Native, Remix, NodeJS, GraphQL, NextJS, GatsbyJS, Redux, Express, Jest, Webpack

Languages: Java, C, C# and Python

Database: MySQL, PostgreSQL and MongoDB

Professional Work Experience

Together Price

Mid-Level Frontend Developer

Rome, Italy (Remote)

March 2021 – Present

- Developing a cross platform Fintech application which contains 70+ unique pages by using latest frontend technologies and leading its development.
- Created 4 micro-frontends projects and plugged them in an existing application.
- Creating reusable components in a storybook environment and distributing them with bit harmony to make them accessible by any project.
- Using Ionic and Capacitor plugins to create a web-view mobile application from web application which is installed by (50K+) in play store.
- Migrated existing project from React to Gatsby to increase performance by +60%.
- Using GraphQL api to fetch dynamic page contents from Contentful and created multi language static generated pages by using fetched data.

DogGO

Junior Frontend Developer

Istanbul, Turkey

July 2020 – March 2021

- Created an admin panel with React, Typescript and managed global states with Context API and Redux.
- Created a project which contains common components that is used in 4 different projects and distributed them with npm registry.
- Using server side rendering to increase performance of the website by +40%.
- Testing components to detect possible bugs before deploying app into production.

Argenit

Full Stack Developer Intern

Istanbul, Turkey

July 2019 – Sept 2019

- Migrated from a desktop application to a web application by using Basic HTML, CSS, Javascript and PHP and used MYSQL for database development.

Education

Marmara University
Bachelor of Science in Computer Science

Istanbul, Turkey
Sept 2017 – June 2021

Personal Projects

Native Plugins in WebView

- A guide about how to use web application inside web view and how to access native plugins inside web application

React Native Paper Snackbar Stack

- A React Native notification library which makes it extremely easy to handle notifications. It also allow displaying them in a stack which have great effects and colors.

Twitter clone

- A full stack project which is created by using Next JS as a full stack framework with latest features like server components and new folder structure. Prisma and Postgres is used for database management.